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TO:   Honorable Commissioners Court 
 
FROM:  Purchasing Department 

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award Data 
 
IFB No.:  2021-323 
 
IFB TITLE:  Computers, Peripherals, and Accessories 

   
 
 
1231  Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 
 
73  Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 
 
16      Bidders responded: 
 
AllGame Drink LLC 
Better Direct LLC 
Can-Am Wireless LLC DBA: Can-Am IT Solutions 
CoreRecon LLC 
Craving Comps LLC 
GTS Technology Solutions Inc 
Hypertec USA Inc DBA: Hypertec Direct 
Infinavate Consultancy Services LLC 
M&A Technology Inc 
Mvation Worldwide Inc 
Office Depot Corporation 
RLS Interest Inc DBA: Prime Systems 
Streamline Global Enterprises 
Summus Industries Inc 
Unique Digital Inc 
Dahill Office Technology Corporation DBA: Xerox Business Solutions Southwest 
 
 
IFB No. 2021-323 is recommended to the following as the lowest and best bidders as determined 
by Information Technology and Purchasing. 
 
 
GTS Technology Solutions Inc 
Lines 1.1-1.2, 2-5, 7-8, 15, 17.1-17.3 
 



Hypertec USA Inc DBA: Hypertec Direct 
Line 16 
 
M&A Technology Inc 
Line 13 
 
Mvation Worldwide Inc 
Lines 12, 14 
 
Summus Industries Inc 
Lines 6.1-6.3, 9-11 
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